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Madsen, Sgren R. N.

Fra: Schou, Lone '
- Sendt: 16. december 2009 15:12

Til: Reville, Barry; Hall, Damien _

Cc: Rothenfluh, Daniel; Madsen, Seren R. N.; Hermansen, Dorte
Emne: SV: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Falsomhed: Fortrolig

From: Schou, Lone

Sent: = 16-12-2009 15:11:42

Subject: SV: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
"To: Reville, Barry; Hall, Damien

Dear Barry and Damien,

I have been informed that Denmark will not be able to take a decision in the Orica DRR before Christmas this -
" year.

|- will come back to you first thing in the New Year when | have any indications of any new timing.
| apologise for the trouble the process in December may have caused you.
And last | which thie both of you a Merry Christmas and a relaxing holyday for you and your family.

Warm regards
Lone

Fra: Reville, Barry [maiito:Barry.Revilie@environment.gov.au]
Sendt: 7. december 2009 22:37 -

Til: Schou, Lone; Hall, Damien

Cc: Rothenfluh, Daniel; Madsen, Sgren R, N.

Emne: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Falsomhed: Fortrolig

Hi Lone
Thank you for lefting us know.
Best regards

Barry

From: Schou, Lone [mailto:LOS@MST.DK]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2009 1:59 AM

To: Hall, Damien

Cc: Rothenfluh, Daniel; Reville, Barry; Madsen, Sgren R. N,
Subject: SV: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Damien and Barry,

14-06-2010
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Sorry - but we have not yet been able yefto geta signatufe from our minister with regard to that he Have been
informed about the export. And as he is sick today, we do not expect to have it by Wedensday.

We have been promised that we will be informed Wedensday if he needs any further information, so | will
return to you as soon as | hear any news. . :

best regérds
Lone

If' you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and _
delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not

constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mait
or attachments. ' ' :

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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